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From: Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 4:06 PM
To: Robeen, Ron;Dave Graham;Pressnall, Chris
Cc: Armitage, Julie;Pilapil, Ray;Barria, German
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt FESOP Permit question

Ron, 
 
We’re awaiting further instruction before we send the draft permit out for public notice. 
 
Bob Bernoteit 
FESOP/State Permits Unit Manager, 
Illinois EPA,  Bureau of Air ‐ Permit Section 
 

From: Robeen, Ron  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 3:49 PM 
To: Dave Graham <Dave.Graham@cityofchicago.org>; Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov>; Bernoteit, Bob 
<Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov> 
Cc: Armitage, Julie <Julie.Armitage@Illinois.gov>; Pilapil, Ray <Ray.Pilapil@Illinois.gov>; Barria, German 
<German.Barria@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt FESOP Permit question 
 
Bob – can you address this question?  Thanks 
 

From: Dave Graham <Dave.Graham@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 3:36 PM 
To: Robeen, Ron <Ron.Robeen@Illinois.gov>; Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov> 
Cc: Pilapil, Ray <Ray.Pilapil@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: [External] MAT Asphalt FESOP Permit 
 
Ron/Chris 
 
I just spoke with Chris and remembered there was a question when the FESOP review will be finalized.  I will be 
attending a meeting with the Mayor’s Office and the Alderman to discuss the site with representatives of several 
community groups (in the next couple of weeks).  Can you give a status?  I am having a hard time finding anything in my 
emails.  Thanks 
 
Dave Graham, P.G. 
Assistant Commissioner 
Depaul Center 
333 S. State, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL, 60604                             
Phone: (312) 745‐4034 
Fax: (312) 747‐9716 
Cell: (312) 802‐0181 
dave.graham@cityofchicago.org 
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This e‐mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain 
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e‐mail (or the person 
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e‐mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e‐mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any 
copy of any e‐mail and printout thereof.  
 
 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.  


